
Office of Finance 

Division of Procurement 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

45 W. Gude Drive, Suite 3100 

Rockville, Maryland 20850 

  

NOTICE TO OFFERORS 

The following are questions and responses in reference to: 

RFP No. 4904.1, Social Studies Grades Kindergarten-2 Curriculum and Instructional Materials 

  

QUESTION ANSWER 

1. Does Montgomery County School 
District allow for the submission of titles 

currently in publishing production if we 

can guarantee completion by a specific 
date? If so, what is the latest that date 

could possibly be?  

 

Yes, January 2025 

2. We have spoken with other school 

districts in Maryland that have told us 
they are unable to purchase consumable 

resources. Is that the case for 

Montgomery County School District?  

 

MCPS can purchase consumables if they are 

translated into French and Spanish. 

3. Is Montgomery County School District 
looking for social studies resources that 

directly support science of reading 

literacy strategies? 

 

Yes 

4. Would MCPS be open to custom 
curriculum whereby we partner with 

MCPS to create a localized, customized 

curriculum that meets district 
requirements outlined in the RFP?  

 

Yes 

5. What K-2 social studies curriculum is the 

district currently using?    
 

Current K-2 curricula was written by MCPS. 

6. Is the district seeking a print and digital 

curriculum? 

 

 

It depends on whether print materials are 

translated into French and Spanish also. 

7. What is the budget that the district has 

allocated for this scope of work? 
 

 

$1,000,000 
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QUESTION ANSWER 

8. There is information on your district site 
about plans to implement grades 2-3 

during 24-25...and then K and 1 the 

following year. What about upper 
elementary (grades 3-5)? 

 

MCPS is writing Grades 3-5 and is currently 

implementing Grades 4 and 5 this school year.  

 

  

 

Angela McIntosh Davis, Director 

Division of Procurement 

  

AMD 

  

Please indicate your receipt of this notice by signing below and returning with your proposal or 

under a separate cover. 

  

Accepted By: _______________________________________________________                           

                (Name & Title) 

 Name of Company: __________________________________________________ 


